

PLIB Special Meeting 7-8-15

1. 7:00 - Meeting called to order. Everyone present except Cathy.
2. No Public Comment
3. Appearances: Mike Soloman and John Tucci
 - Mike gave a report on the lake survey and talked about weeds in the North Basin and West Basin.
 - John offered a proposal for a new aeration program in the North Basin. He also spoke about a cost reduction due to a new design in the system. The Board discussed the proposal and mentioned adding bacteria to the area.
4. Motion by Elaine to allow our Consultant to make a determination on the amount of bacteria to be added to the North Basin and then apply. Roll call vote – unanimous. Motion carried.
5. A community event hosted by LSI was discussed.
6. Public Comment
 - Marilyn Smith commented about the rumors regarding our system. John Tucci answered with information regarding the DEQ permit process where aeration is concerned.
7. Meeting adjourned.